

Re: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

From: "Kirchner, Mary Kathryn (Marshall)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 15:15:24 -0500

Thank you for confirming!

--

Mary Kathryn Kirchner
Scheduler
Senator Roger Marshall (R-KS)
(b)(6) Senate Office Building

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 at 3:11 PM
To: "Kirchner, Mary Kathryn (Marshall)" <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

No worries, we will lock in 9:30am on Wednesday the 26th. He will be accompanied by our Deputy Chief of Staff, Hugh Fike.

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Kirchner, Mary Kathryn (Marshall) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:09 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

His afternoon tomorrow is completely booked.

--

Mary Kathryn Kirchner
Scheduler
Senator Roger Marshall (R-KS)
(b)(6) Senate Office Building

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)> (b)
Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 at 2:10 PM
To: "Kirchner, Mary Kathryn (Marshall)" <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Mary Kathryn,

I can try and make that work! Before we nail it down, does Senator Marshall have any availability tomorrow afternoon? Possibly between 12-3:30pm?

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Kirchner, Mary Kathryn (Marshall) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:05 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Brittany,

Thank you for your patience and apologies for the delay. Does Mr. Bishop have availability to meet at 9:30am on Wednesday, the 26th?

--

Mary Kathryn Kirchner
Scheduler
Senator Roger Marshall (R-KS)
(b)(6) Senate Office Building

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 at 9:31 AM
Cc: "Kirchner, Mary Kathryn (Marshall)" <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Mary Kathryn,

I will be taking over scheduling this meeting for Mr. Bishop. Is the Senator available today at 5:45pm, or tomorrow the 25th at 11:30am? Thanks for your help on this!

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Gilsdorf, Andrea (Marshall) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 12:00 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB
<(b)(6)> Kirchner, Mary Kathryn (Marshall)

(b)(6)

Subject: Re: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hello Hal,

Thank you for reaching out to request a meeting with Senator Marshall and Mr. Bishop. On this email, I am looping in the Senator's scheduler, Mary Kathryn, to help work through the Senator's availability.

Thank you,

Andrea Gilsdorf

Director of Operations and Administration

Senator Roger Marshall (KS)

(b)(6)



From: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>

Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 11:57 AM

To: "Gilsdorf, Andrea (Marshall)" <(b)(6)>

Cc: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)> "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>

Subject: Dan Bishop Meeting Request

Hi Andrea –

Dan Bishop would like to get a meeting on the books with Senator Marshall prior to his Budget Committee nomination hearing. Are there any times that work for the senator next week?

I've copied Brittany Young, who can give you a sense of Mr. Bishop's schedule.

Best,

Hal Duncan

OMB Legislative Affairs